Postal address 2 rue André Pascal, F-75775 Paris Cedex 16
Office address 2/4 rue Louis David, F-75016 Paris
Tel. 33 (0)1 452497 25 Fax 33 (0)1 452413 22

International
Transport
Forum

Forum
International
des Transports

josiane.marchaudon@oecd.org
www.internationaltransportforum.org

Notification de I'Estonie

Notification from Estonia

29/01/2008

NUMEROTATION DES CARNETS DE ROUTE

NUMBERING OF LOGBOOKS



International Forum
Transport International
Forum | des Transports

From: Ermo Perolainen [mailto:ermo@eraa.ee]
Sent: 29 January 2008 08:40

To: SHATBERASHVILI Elene, ITF/TP

Cc: MARCHAUDON Josiane, ITF/TP; Tonis Laks
Subject: Logbook numbering

Dear Elene,

Also | would like to inform you that Estonian logbooks for 2008 have the following numbering:

1. In the upper right corner there is printed a six-digit number (for example 000595).
2. In the center of the logbook there is handwritten four-digit number (for example 0595).

We kindly ask you to inform the Member countries accordingly in order to avoid problems with control authorities.
Attached please find an example of Estonian logbhook.
Kind regards

Ermo Perolainen
ERAA, Estonia
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